



First Name: Alexandr

Last Name: Yagodkin

Date of Birth: 18 / 09 / 1990

Professional Summary

I want to try myself as a translator. Actually, I translate many texts from English into Russian and vice versa. I like to translate texts referred to “IT” most of all. Since I have little experience in translating, I’m ready to work for low wages. I really like the process of translating and I’m looking forward to working and getting more and more experienced in translating. I can do a test translation to demonstrate my skills.

Skills

- Self-motivated
- Microsoft Office, dictionaries and finding required info proficiency
- Strong problem solver
- Organized
- Meeting deadlines
- In-depth knowledge of Russian

Work History

English and German Teacher	09 / 2017 to Current
School Number 13, Vologda, Russia	
Sales Assistant (Department of Digital Devices)	07 / 2016 to 05 / 2017
“Технопарк-Центр”, Vologda, Russia	
Support Staff	06 / 2011 to 08 / 2011
Camp Rockmont, Black Mountain, North Carolina, the U.S.	

Education

Vologda State Pedagogical University: Linguist, English and German Teacher
2013